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| OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

Foiz gg 0

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements,

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning July 1 , 2008, and ending June 30 ,20 09

B_Check i appicavle | Please C Name of organzation The ASME Foundation Inc. — D Employer identification number

D Address change label or Doing Business As 13 : 3372934

[ Name change p:;r::e 'or Number and street (or PO box if mail I1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

OJ initial retumn Spse?:ﬁc Three Park Avenue, 23rd Floor (212) 591-7000

D Termination Instrue. | Oty Or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

[J Amended return tons. | New York, NY 10016-5990 G Gross receipts $ 4,777,576.

O Application pending F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group retum for affiiates”_Yes No
Hb) Are all affiiates included? [ lves [ INo

[ 4947@(1) or  [] 527

| Tax-exempt status* [/] 501(c) ( 3 )« (insert no.) If “No,” attach a list (see instructions)
J__Website: > http://foundation.asme.org/

K Type of organization ] Corporation L] Trust U] Association (] Other »

Summary

Hic) Group exemption number » N/A
1986 rM State of legal domicile NY

| L Year of formation:

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant actvities: 1he ASME Foundation is proud to offer
o financial support to advance the strategic initiatives of ASME - global impact, workforce development and energy
g Ao help improve quality of life forall humankind. _____ s
e
@g 2 Check this box » [ If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
&S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 13.
N_ﬂ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 -0-
gg 5 Total number cf employees (Part V, line 2a) . 5 -0-
s & | 6 Total rumber ci volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 60.
=<t 7a Total gross urrelated business revenue from Part VI, line 12, column (C) I £ -0-
= b Net unre!ated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line 34. . . . . . . . . . 7b
@ Prior Year Current Year
%] o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, ine 1h) . 2,593,323. 643,714.
Z g 9 Prograr service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)
S 3|10 Investment income (Part VIll, column .o 1,373,231. (793,795.)
w 11 Other revenue {Part VIII, column (A), meﬁ ggwmnd 11e) . .
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 fmusg L line 12) 3,966,554. (150,081.)
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Paji, C%I n (A), lines 1-3) .U) 360,743. 431,849.
° 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Pariﬁ( Lﬁé (/31) @nzu 0 Q e
§ 15 Salanes, other compensation, employe¢ bdnefits (Part IX, column (A) Ens 5-10)
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, polundf) ) UT . J ..
ol b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, COWHW’ 340.000. ]
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) . . 837.614. 869,391.
18 Total exnenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). 1,198,357. 1,301,240.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 e e e 2,768,197. (1,451,321.)
5 § Beginning of Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . 23,125,850. 18,581,291.
ﬁg 21 Total habilities {Part X, line 26) . 521,619. 448,294.
Z 2| 22 Net ascets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 22,604,231. 18,132,997.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belat, it 1s it: correct and_complete Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign | F&é /[l 2810
Here Sicnzture ot\ officer Date
Mi.hael K. Weis, Treasurer
T—ypc or print name and title
Preparei's Date Check if Preparer's identifying number
signatura self- (see instructions)
Paid o employed & D
Preparer's -
Firm’s name (or yours EIN >
Use Only If self-er jnloyed), }
address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no P (

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

l:] Yes l:] No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat N2 11282Y

Form 990 (2008)
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{The ASME Foundation Inc.13-3372934 | Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . : e o .. . 0O Yes ¥ No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... UYes 4 nNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » $ 873,261. (Must equal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)

Form 990 (2008)
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Schedule J .

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . 1 v
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors’? 21V
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposmon to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . .13 v
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes? /f ”Yes comp/ete
Schedule C, Part Il 4 v
Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organlzatlons Is the organlzatlon subject to the sectlon 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Ill . .. . LS8 v
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part | . . o 6 4
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement mcludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?/f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il 8 Y
Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ime 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not llsted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotlatlon services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV ) -2 v
Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent or quasi- endowments" If “Yes " complete Schedule D Part V 10|/
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D,
Parts VI, VI, VIll, IX, or X as applicable O O I v
Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is completing this return
that was prepared in accordance with GAAP? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and XlII . 12|V
Is the organization a school descnibed n section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U.S.? . [14a v
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the U.S.? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part | . 14b v
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il. 15 v
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), hine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il . 16 v
Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl 17 v
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 v
Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIII, ine 9a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il | 19 v
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20 v
Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts l and II 21 | v
Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column {A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il | 22 v
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5? If “Yes,” complete 03| v
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng pnncnpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002?/f “Yes,” answer questions
24b-24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to question 25, . 24a v
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon'7 24b v
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? , 24c 4
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any t|me durlng the year'7 24d v
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . .|=25a v
Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsqualified
person from a prior year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | ) 25b v
Was a loan to or by a cument or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, h|ghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . 26 v
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or
substantial contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? /if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill | 27 v

Form 990 (2008)
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Part IV

Part | .

|The ASME Foundation, Inc. 13-3372934 Page 4
Fart IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
During the tax year, did any person who is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:
Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or
employee), or an indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity
(individually or collectively with other person(s) listed in Part VII, Section A)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, —-} 7 J
28a

Have a family member who had a dlrect or |nd|rect busmess relatlonshlp W|th the organlzatlon’7 /f "Yes
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b v
Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee partner or member of an entlty (or a shareholder of a
professional corporation) doing business with the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c v
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 v
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M R <. v
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, 31 v
Did the organlzatron sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of ltS net assets’?lf “Yes comp/ete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 v
Did the organization own 100% of an entlty d|sregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 v
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts 1,
i, IV, and V, hne 1 A O v
Is any related organization a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 512( )(13)? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35 v
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organlzatlon make any transfers toan exempt non- chantable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36 v
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that i |s not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part

.o 37 v

vi .

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 980 {2008) Page 5
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . .. 1a 7.
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not appllcable .. 1b -0-
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable _—
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .. . e ic| vV
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax i |
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0-1 | |
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see
instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by [— |-
this return? . . | S 3a v

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for th|s year'7 If “No i provrde an exp/anat/on in Schedule O Coo . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financiat
account)? . . . . . N v
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the forergn country > ..................................................................
See the tnstructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts. o
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. . . {5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | _5b v
¢ If “Yes,” to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity
Regarding Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction? . . .o . R I L
6a Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductlble" e e e 6a v

b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?. . . . - .. . . .|6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization provide goods or services In exchange for any quid pro quo contributton of more than | — |

| S—

$752 . . . . O I £ 4
b If “Yes,” did the organlzatlon notlfy the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded'7 .o 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 8282? . . . e e e e e 7c v
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the year e e e L7d |
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, dlrectly or mdirectly, to pay premiums on a personal —
benefit contract? . . . 7e v
f Did the organization, durlng the year pay premlums dlrectly or |nd|rectly, ona personal beneflt contract'7 7f v
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
required?. . . . . . . .. . 7h
8 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations malntalnmg donor adwsed funds and section
509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring . - { ——{ |
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . 8 v .
9 Section 501(c}(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds S I B
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . e e e 9a v
b Did the organization make a distrnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 S e 9b v
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12, . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, for public use of club facmtres 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received from them.) . . . 11b R O
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the organlzatron flllng Form 990 in ieu of Form 1041? [12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. | 12b] . !

Form 990 (2008)
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IThe ASME Foundation, Inc. 13-3372934]

Page 6

148"l Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not

required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
For each “Yes” response to lines 2-7b below, and for a “No” response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the [
circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. !
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody . . . . . . . . . ’La 13. |
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent S 1b 13. f
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with (___{__ | __|
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 v
4 Dd the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? 4 v
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 v
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 v
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? . 7a v
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members stockholders or other persons’? 7b v
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during \
the year by the following: . .
a The governing body? 8a| v
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body" 8b| v
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? . .. . |.9a v
b If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? .| 9b
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization's governing body before it was filed? All organlzatuons
must describe in Schedule O the process, If any, the organization uses to review the Form 990 . 10| ¥
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 11 v
Section B. Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . 12a| ¥
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve
rise to conflicts? PR & F-: -1 1 4
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compllance with the pollcy’? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this is done C e e 12c| v
13 Does the organization have a wntten whlstleblower pohcy" . 13 v
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy” . . 14 v
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by {
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision: - I
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official? . 15a v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? 15b| v
Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions})
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement (___{ 1
with a taxable entity during the year? . . | 16a 4 ‘
b If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate !
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard l
the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed m NJ, NY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
O Own website Another's website /] Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » Warren Leonard, Three Park Avenue, NY. NY. USA 212-591-7846

Form 990 (2008)
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[The ASME Foundation, Inc. 13-3372934|

Page 7

:ll'll]l Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation, and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

i/l Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
housper [o 5 s o =]ax || compensation compensation amount of
week a2tz | =F|2 g & |8 from from related other
3al€ g o |l T g 3 the organizations compensation
25 3 é rid organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
Sz 8 g° 8 (W-2/1093-MSO) organization
ez 3 _g and related
3|6 < organizations
o | & 2
@ 8
g
Terry Shoup,
Chair T T e 6. v / -0- -0- -0-
Ward O. Winer
-------------------------------------------------------- . -0- -0- -0-
Vice Chair S v v
John Elter
-------------------------------------------------------- 5. 0- -0- 0-
Director 15 Y
Richard Goldstein
-------------------------------------------------------- 5. 0- -0- -0-
Director 15 Y
William Mitchell o 1.5. -0- -0- -0-
Director v
Th omas Louahlin 1.5. -0- 349,880. -0-
Director v
James Coaker
-------------------------------------------------------- 5. -0- -0- 0-
Director 15 v 0
SusanSkemn 1.5. -0- -0- -0-
Director v
.-_’.‘_! hnSwanson . 1.5. -0- -0- -0-
Director v
Leelangston o 1.5. -0- -0- -0-
Director v
VictoriaRockwell ... 1.5. -0- -0- -0-
Director v
Amos Holt
-------------------------------------------------------- 1.5. -0- -0- -0-
Director v
CharlaWise . 1.5. -0- -0- -0-
Director v
MWarrenleonard ... 10. -0- 188,761. -0-
Executive Director v
MichaelWeis ... 2. .0- 288,928. -0-
Treasurer v v
JudithKearney .. 40. -0- 94,116. -0-
Secretary v v

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 {2008) [The ASME Foundation, Inc. 13-3372934 | Page 8
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) © (D) €) (F)
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [& S|slolx|eaz | compensation compensation amount of
week a2 |2 |32 |38 g from from related other
z3lE|8|e |52 |2 the organizations compensation
25|38 3 327 onganization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
R Ke) o (W-2/1099-MSC) organization
g = 8 3 and related
g & ] organizations
@ 7]
® 8
a
N/A
1b Total . .. > -0- 921,685. -0-
2 Total number of |nd|V|duals (|nclud|ng those in 1a) who recelved more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the
organization »  .0-
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated I
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 v
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? I/f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such | |-} ——
individual. 4 | v
5 Did any person Ilsted on I|ne 1a recelve or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated organlzatlon for _ I
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person L. 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

C)

Compensation

N/A

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in

compensation from the organization »

-0-

1
|

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) Page 9
IZXXTI  statement of Revenue
| (Y] (8) (€ D)
! Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
| function roverve | Mnder sectons,
‘g‘g 1a Federated campaigns la !
52| b Membership dues . ib !
- E . 1c |
&8l ¢ Fundraising events |
®S| d Related organizations . p1d i
g% e Government grants (contributions). | 1€
B f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, ,
£3 and similar amounts not included above [_1f 643,714. |
S| 9 Noncashcontributions ncludedintines 1a-1f & . . .. .. SN f
O ®| h Total. Add lines 1a—1f » 643,714. :
§ Business Code o D __J
O - T
€ | B e,
8
;Z; € et eeeeerearraaaan
A d o
= I - R
% | f All other program service revenue
& | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) .. N & 659,052. 659,052.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties . »
(|) Real (n) Personal ‘
6a Gross Rents !
b Less: rental expenses :
¢ Rentalincomeor(oss) | { | I D I B
d Net rental income or (loss) . . .. »
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties (1) Other
assets other than inventory 3,474,810.
b Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses 4,927,657.
¢ Gain or (loss) (1,452,847.) —ee e - J
d Net gain or (loss) . > (1,452,847.) (1,452,847.)
|
¢ | 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $ ..............
® of contributions reported on line 1¢). g
o SeePartlV,lne18 . . . . . . g !
2 b Less: direct expenses . b [ AR S I _,1
o ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events. . »
|
9a Gross income from gaming actwities. }
See Part IV, ine 19 . . . . . a 3
b Less: direct expenses, . . b X
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamlng activities . . P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less |
returns and allowances . . . . a 1
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b [ IS R
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . . P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code L o R 1
L £ T
b .
C e
d All other revenue . . ‘
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > ‘
12 Total Revenue. Add lines 1h, 2g, 3, 4 5 6d 7d 8c,
9¢c, 10c, and 11e . . . > (150,081.) (793,795.)

Form 990 (2008)




Form 890.(2008)
IZRY  Statement of Functional Expenses

[The ASME Foundation, Inc. 13-3372934]

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b (A) (B) © (D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl " | Total expenses P anees Conars) axaenses o
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and 1
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 431,849. 431,849.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . .
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages . .
8 Pension plan contributions {(include section 401( k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) .
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal .
¢ Accounting . 12,000. 12,000.
d Lobbying .o
e Professional fundraising services See Part v, I|ne 17
f Investment management fees .
g Other . 10,097. 6,722. 3,375.
12 Advertising and promotlon 13,037. 13,037.
13 Office expenses 12,314 2,764. 9,550.
14 Information technology .
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy . 87,000. 2,000. 85,000.
17  Travel 37,216. 16,747. 13,324. 7,145.
18 Payments of travel or entenalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 26,906. 8,706. 12,225, 5,975.
20 Interest
21 Payments to afflhates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not !
covered above. (Expenses grouped together 1
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed |
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.) )
a Scholarships Honoraria 346,750. 346,750.
b Telephone and supplies 10,260. 4,868. 5,392.
c Postageandshipping 13,898. 12,906. 992.
d Developmentoffice . 235,496. 235,496.
e Consultingservice . . 6,297. 6,297.
f All other expenses Certificates,Plaques 58,120. 57,723. 397.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 1,301,240. 873,261. 87,979. 340,000.
26 Joint Costs. Check here » [ if following

SOP 98-2. Complete this hne only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campalgn and
fundraising solicitation .

Form 990 (2008)



ﬁhe ASME Foundation, Inc. 13-33729@

Form 990 (2008) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing e e e e 679,994.) 1 408,609.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3
4  Accounts receivable, net ) . . 4
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part 1l of Schedule L . 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete |—— . | |- .1
Part Il of Schedule L , . e e e e 6
£| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . e e 1,104,024.] 7 1,176,435
21 8 Inventories for sale oruse . . . e e 196,581] 8 182,291.
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges : 9
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost basis | 10a }
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete —
Part Vi of Schedule D . . . . . Lob 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded secuntles .. e e 21,145,251.| 11 16,813,956.
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 e e 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 . . . . . . 13
14 Intangble assets . . . e e e 14
16  Other assets. See Part 1V, Ilne 11 . .o 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) oo 23,125,850.| 16 18,581,291.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . P .o 521,619.] 17 448,294.
18  Grants payable . S C o 18
19  Deferred revenue . . . e e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilab|lmes .o e 20
_8 21  Escrow account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D Coe 21 :
% 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key J
S employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualfied {—— - —— o} (.
- persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . . . . 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd partles . 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable . . . e e 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D .. .. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . | . 521,619.| 26 448,294,
» Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > IZ| and [
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o - . |
‘_% 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . . . e .o 10,116,948.| 27 7,738,261,
3 28 Temporanly restricted netassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,174,325.] 28 5,920,981,
2|29 Permanently restricted net assets . . . 4,312,958.] 29 4,473,755,
< Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > D J
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. . B R
..3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . .. 30
2131  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. 31
f, 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances . . C e 22,604,231.| 33 18,132,997.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . e e 23,125,850.| 34 18,581,291.
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [J Cash  [4 Accrual [ other R j
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? , 2a| ¥
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | v
c If “Yes” to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overSIght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? , 2| v
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . 3a v
b _If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audnts” . 3b

Form 990 (2008)




SCHEDULE A . . . | omsNo 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2008
To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts. .

Open to Public

afé’;':’;:\t, g::esgs:;“'y » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

The ASME Foundation Inc. 13 | 3372934

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)

The organization I1s not a private foundation because it 1s: (Please check only one organization.)

1 [J A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 OA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H.)

4 [ A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, City, and State: e

5 [J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [J A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(v).

7 O An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

g8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [J Anorganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33% % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 335 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part llI.)

10 O An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)

11 4 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b 4 Type Il ¢ O Type I-Functionally integrated d [ Type lll-Other
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type II, or Type !l supporting
organization, check this box .
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i)} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . . |14gf
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . e e e e T1g(ii)
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {1} or (i) above? . . Co. L |Mdfii)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (v) Is the organization | {v) Did you notify (vi) Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | in col (i) isted in your | the orgamization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col {i) of your (1) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No

The American 9

Society Mechanical 13-1623899 Y v v 0.

Total

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2008




First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd founh or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . L. .

Schedule-A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contrbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf
3 The value of services or facilites
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
: 4 Total. Add hnes 1-3 .
, § The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
v on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .
6  Public support. SubtractllneSfrom lme4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 {d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest, dwtdends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business I1s
regularly camrted on
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 |
13

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) . . . . 14 %
Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, ine 26f . . . 15 %
33% % support test—2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and Ilne 14 IS 33‘/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. .o»d
33% % support test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 1s 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . ., . . N e

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . »

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Iine 15 is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . ., ., . .»

)

O

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » [

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 Page 3
m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Tota!

1 GQGifts, grants, contrbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not Include
any "unusual grants ") . .

2  Gross receipts from admlsswns merchandlse
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1-5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12 for the
year or $5,000 .. ..
¢ Add lnes 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract Iine 7c from
line6) . ...
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 {d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lnes 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on e e e,

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) .

14  First five years If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ..

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27g . . C e e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) . 17 %
18 Investment iIncome percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27h . . . 18 %

19a 33%5 % support tests —2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 334 %, and line
17 is not more than 33 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

b 33% % support tests—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 334 %, and
line 18 is not more than 33% %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008




SCHEDULE D | omB No 154s-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@0 8

» Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that Open to Public
E,fﬁ;’;?‘,:;‘t:,ﬁ: GSIS,?;W answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part WV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The ASME Foundation Inc. 13 | 3372934

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 6.

A &N =

<]

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controt? . . . . . [_]Yes [] No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wrniting that grant funds may be
used only for chartable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other
impermissible private benefit? . . . .. D Yes [:] No

m Conservation Easements. Complete 1f the organlzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) [1 Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat L] Preservation of certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement
on the last day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . e e e .. . . |2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . .. . . |.2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure rncIuded n@. . . .[2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06. . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termlnated by the organization during
the taxable year» ______ . ____...._.
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » ______ ... __..___.
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, iInspection, violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . e D Yes D No
6 Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcmg easements durlng theyear»_ . ...
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year» $ __________.__.._._.
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)() and section 170(AB)H? . . . . . .o .. OvyesUno
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, Iin Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL ine 1 . . . . . . . . . . . P e
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . T

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vlil, ine 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P S .

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . LS s

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
[]  Public exhibition

Preservation for future generations

d D Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e |_—_| Other ..

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIV.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

D Yes D No

Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If organization answered “Yes” to Form 990,

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b
c
d
e
f

2a

included on Form 990, Part X? . .
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table

Beginning balance .
Additions during the year .
Distrnibutions during the year .
Ending balance

Did the organization lnclude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ime 21‘7
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

D Yes D No
Amount
1c
1id
1e
1f

D Yes D No

Endowment Funds. Complete If organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

{(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 22,604,231.
b Contributions . . . . 643,714.
¢ Investment earnings or Iosses . (3,813,708.)
d Grants or scholarships . . . . 778,599.
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . . . . . . 434,662.
f Administrative expenses . . . 87,979.
g End of year balance . A 18,132,997.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » ____42.68 ____ %
b Permanent endowment »__..24.67___ %
¢ Term endowment » __._32.65____%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) v
(ii) related organizations . 3al(ii) v
b If “Yes” to 3a(n), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Investments —Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other (c) Depreciation {d) Book value
(investment) basis (other)
ia Land .
b Buildings . .
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment
e Other .

Total. Add lines 1a—1e (Co/umn (d) shou/d equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) .

. >

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Page 3

Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category ({b) Book value
(iIncluding name of security)

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products .

Closely-held equity interests .

Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P>

Investments —Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability {b) Amount
Federal income taxes

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) hine 25.) »

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for

uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Page 4

m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) .
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities .

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4-8 . .
Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Comblne Imes 3 and 9

QO O ~NOOLMbHDWN =

-t

1 (150,081.)
2 1,301,240.
3 (1,451,321.)
4 (3,019,913)
5
6
7
8
9 (3,019,913.)
10 (4,471,234.)

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements Wlth. Révenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 (3,169,994.)
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a (3,019,913.)
b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants O
d Other (Describe inPartXivy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L«
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e (3,019,913,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on llne1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a
b Other (Descrbe nPartXlv) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4 -
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b .o 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (ThIS should equal Form 990 Pan I, Ime 12) 5 (150,081.)

Part p{ll] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,301,240.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . Coe e . . |2b

¢ Losses reported on Form 990, Part IX Ime 25 A

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . .. S ) .. L2

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from hine 1 3 1,301,240.
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 7b ., | 4a

b Other (Descrbe nPart XIV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . L4b

¢ Addlinesd4aand4b . . 4c 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS should equal Form 990 Part i, I|ne 18) 5 1,301,240.

F1a®{\"1 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, fines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X; Part XI, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, ines 2d and 4b.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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OMSB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Forin 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2008

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations Open to Fbe“C
Internal Revenue Service that answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The ASME Foundation Inc. 13 3372934
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
O First-class or charter travel O Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[J Travel for companions d Payments for business use of personal residence
[J Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [0 Health or social club dues or initiation fees
OJ Discretionary spending account L] Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If ine 1a 1s checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement or | —
provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part |l to explain . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by aIl
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
1 Compensation committee ] Written employment contract
[ Independent compensation consultant 0 Compensation survey or study
[ Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 Durnng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a: ] MH.‘,J
a Receive a severance payment or change of control payment? . . 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan'7 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each |tem n Pan III
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-8.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . . 5a v
b Any related organization? . . Sb v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, descrlbe n Part IIl
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: _
a The organization? . . 6a v
b Any related organization? . . 6b Y
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III i
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Il . . 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe y
in Part Il 8

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2008
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SCHEDULE O | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990

» Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide N
Department of the Treasury additional information for responses to specific questions for the Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The ASME Foundation Inc. 13 | 3372934

Form 990, Part VI, line 10: ASME Review Process IRS 990 Form

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 930) 2008
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THE ASME FOUNDATION 2008-2009

HONORING THE PAST, SERVING THE PRESENT, INVESTING IN THE FUTURE

]

John F. Elter, chair of the Board of Directors of The
ASME Foundation for FY09 welcomes participants
and guests at the 2009 ASME Innovation Showcase
(IShow) held at the ASME Annual Meeting in June.
ASME's IShow provides the full experience of
technology product commerciahzation, bridging the
gap between engineering school practicum and
busmess school theories As an advocate for the
mechanical engineering profession and sponsor of
the ASME IShow, The Foundation offers a venue for
indviduals, corporations, and organizations invested
in technological advancement for the benefit of
humankind.

The ASME Foundation in June 2008 and served with ded-

ication and leadership throughout the fiscal year The
board held five meetings in FY09, including a retreat on Janu-
ary 11 At the retreat, the board members closely examined
the factors influencing the growth of The ASME Foundation
since 1ts incorporation in 1986, as well as directions and path-
ways to ensure future success Among major developments In
FY09, a stronger board structure was created, which resulted
in the formation of new committees along with a renewed com-
mitment to raise maore funds to support ASME and promote
the culture of philanthropy

J ohn F Eiter was named chair of the Board of Directors of

Promoting Philanthropy

The ASME Foundation 1s committed to fostering a culture of
philanthropy throughout the Society It is through the gen-
erosity of its donors that the Foundation 1s able to serve ASME
in promoting the art, science and practice of mechanical and
multi-disciphinary engineering throughout the world

FY09 was a productive year tn terms of donor activity The
annual appeal drew a total of $62,602 from 487 donors
Approximately 50 percent of the donors to the annual appeal
were first-ime contnibutors  Thirty-three additional donations
totaling $79.325 were received for the Frank Von Flue Award,
Milton Shaw Memorial Award, Joe Falcon Award Fund, and
Allan Kraus Award Fund Scholarship funds were also

boosted in 2008-2009, with gifts totaling a combined $52,750
for the Virgimia Tech Memorial Scholarship, Bruce J Heim
Foundation Scholarship, and ASME Metropolitan Section
Scholarship  An estate gift of $348,393 was recewved from the
estate of Margaret Orr, as well

The Engineering the Greater Good Campaign to create ongo-
ing support for the ASME Federal Fellows program gained
momentum, reaching a total of $2 6 million by the close of the

The ASME Foundation has
announced a fund-raising
campaign to support the
Socrety's Federal Fellows
the program. The Engineering the
Q Greater Good campaign was
EATER _/« " officially launched at the 2008
ASME International Mechanical
Engineering Congress and Exposition in Boston. The campaign will reach
out to corporate and individual donors in an effort to generate funding to
expand one of the Society’s most successful government relatons
programs ASME federal fellows provide valuable engineering and
technical expertise to policy makers in the US Congress, the White House
Office of Scrence and Technology Policy, and key government agencies,
such as the US Department of Homeland Security ASME federal fellows
have advised government leaders on environmental nisk analysis, the
secunity of the nation’s critical infrastructure, engineering education, codes
and standards, energy, and many other subjects affecting public policy




fiscal year The Engineenng the Greater Good Campaign con-
tinues In both its corporate and individua! donor phases

The Archimedes Club, made of up ASME members who make
a planned gift in support of the future of the mechanical engi-
neering profession, welcomed ten new donors William Adams,
Thomas M Barlow, Marc W Goldsmith, Loretta McHugh,
Michael F Molnar, Ozden O Ochoa, Craig D Redding, Victona
A Rockwell, and Robert T (and Kay) Simmons were honored
at the 2008 ASME Mechanical Engineering Congress in
Boston, one donor requested anonymity

Key Activities

The ASME Foundation 1s proud to nurture the future of
mechanical and multidisciplinary engineering by granting schol-
arships and loans to students pursuing their engineering edu-
catons Dunng FY09, the Foundation awarded a total of
$154,600 in graduate and undergraduate scholarships, which
assisted 47 students in reaching their educational goals The
total includes recipients of ASME Gratitude Scholarships, so
named in appreciation of 201 donors who contributed to a spe-
cial scholarship fund in early 2009

Four awards of $5.000 were presented as teaching fellowships
to graduate students (n addition, the ASME-ASME Auxiliary
FIRST (For the Inspiration and Recognition of Science and

[

ASME President Thomas M. Barlow congratulates two of this year's
ASME-ASME Auxiliary FIRST Scholarship winners while attending the
2009 FIRST competition held at the Georgia Dome in Atlanta in Apri
Levi Leppke (left) of Midland, Va. 1s attending LeTourneau University in
Longfellow, Tex, and Samuel Pace Nalbone (rnight) of Allentown, N J. is
attending Carnegre Mellon Unwversity, Pittsburgh, Pa Each student
received a 55,000 scholarship towards their engineering education

Terry E Shoup (right), newly-elected chair of the Board of Directors of

The ASME Foundation for FY10, welcomes Loretta McHugh, one of ten
,  new donors inducted into The Archimedes Club Induction took place at
i The Archimedes Club reception held at the 2008 ASME Congress in
i

Boston

Technology) Scholarship Fund provided $5.000 college schol-
arships to each of three high school sentors who were active
on 2008 FIRST teams The ASME Centers Sector provided
financial support in this area

Low-interest student loans in the amount of $364,775 were
made to 124 students enrolled in engineering curricula around
the country

Many programs throughout ASME reflect the Foundation’s
interests m serving the present With funds from the endow-
ment established through the previous capital campaign, World
Class By Design and from the Leighton Orr Fund, the Foun-
dation approved funding totaling $363.000 for the following
grants

W ASME Federal Fellows Program $ 66,000
B E-Nano Library Tools for Tomorrow's Workforce $100.000
W Vision 2030 $ 47000
W Mechanical Engineering Ato Z $ 50,000
B ASME IShow 2009 $100.000

The ASME Honars and Awards program 1s recognized world-
wide for hononng excellence in engineering Through interest
earned on named endowments established with the Founda-
tion for the purpose of bestowing these honors and awards,




at the ASME Congress in Boston.

the Foundation supported the ASME Honors Assembly at the
2008 Congress in the amount of $230,000

The Foundation also provided funding for the Ralph Coats Roe
Lecture and Luncheon held at the 2009 ASME Annual Meet-
ing in Palm Desert, Calif Bonnie J Dunbar, president and chief
executive officer of the Museum of Flight, Seattle, Wash, and
veteran of five NASA space flights, was the lecturer

New Officers

The board elected Terry E Shoup and Ward O Winer as charr
and vice chair, respectively, for FY10 New board members
include Richard J Goldstein, Witiam F Mitchell and Victonia A
Rockwell

Warren Leonard, executive director, Judith Kearney, director of
development, Marcelle Austin, development associate and
RuthAnn Bigley. coordinator, support the Board of Directors
and other volunteers

In FY09, The ASME Foundation continued its legacy of
expanding the culture of philanthropy throughout the Society
by raising money and extending development services to the
Society Through its varied programs, the Foundation nurtures
the future of mechanical engineering, helping to make the
global community a better place for all

ASME honors and awards recognize a wide variety of accomplishments and contrbutions made by outstanding individuals to
engineering education, literature and industry. The ASME Honors and Awards Program is funded through the ASME Foundation
by individual award and endowrment funds. In 2008, ten individuals participated in the ASME Honors Assembly gala event held

The ASME Foundation provides funding for the Sociely's
Ralph Coats Roe Lecture and Luncheon Bonme J Dunbar
(center), president and CEQ of the Museum of Flight,
Seattle, Wash., and former NASA astronaut was the featured
lecturer in 2009 and s the recipient of The Ralph Coats Roe
Medal Established in 1972, the award recognizes individuals
who have made outstanding contributions toward a better
pubhc understanding and appreciation of the engineer's
worth to contemporary society. The ASME Heroes of
Engineering series, sponsored by The ASME Foundation,
featured Dr. Dunbar in one of its comics geared towards
K-12 students. Photo left K Keith Roe, member of the

" ASME Board of Governors, photo nght Warren Leonard,

managing director, ASME Governance.




SCHOLARSHIPS

The Kenneth Andrew Roe Scholarship
1 Award at $10,000
Samuel Wight, Washington Unwersity in St
Louts
The Garland Duncan Scholarship
2 Awards at 53,000
Amber Lubbers, Texas Tech Unversity
Gina Zak, University of llinois at Urbana-
Champaign
The American Electric Power
Scholarship
1 Award at $1,500
lan McDaniel, University of Texas at Tyler
The William J. and Marijane E. Adams
Jr. Scholarship
1 Award at 52,000
Jay Smith, Caffornia Polytechnic State
Unwversity
The Frank and Faye Masino
Scholarship
1 Award at $1,500
Robert Gabrielse, Marquette University
The ASME Foundation Scholarship
11 Awards at $1,500
Rashid Ali, University of Engineering &
Technology, Lahore, Pakistan
Kibanou Bodjona, University of the Distnict of
Columbia
Greg Eisenmann, University of [linois
Wayne Evans, Rochester Institute of
Technology
Ankush Gupta, Indian Institute of Technology.
IIT Roorkee, India
Lara Kilingsworth, Oklahoma Christian
University
Christine Lowry Rochester Institute of
Technology
Ronhoward McNell, Praire View A&M
University
Simbarashe Nyika, University of Missourt-
Columbia
Michael Palodichuk, Gonzaga Unwersity
Susanna Young, Arizona State University
The ASME Foundation Gratitude
Scholarship
13 Awards at 52,000
Morgan Boes, FW Olin College of Engineering
Swetaprovo Chaudhun, Unersity of
Connecticut
Kristin Fuchs, Bucknell University
Dell Hammond, Idaho State University
Heather Poiry, University of California, Merced
Phillip Prueter, University of Akron
Daniel Raynes, Virginia Tech
Keun Ryn, Texas A&M University
David Stamp, F W Olin College of Engineenng
Jeremy Tucker, Portland State University

Amir Danesh-Yazdi, City College of New York
Laura Zetezricky, University of Hartford
Alex Zelhofer, Milwaukee School of
Engineering
ASME Power Division Scholarship
1 Award at 52,400
Samuel Brinton, Kansas State University
The Bruce J. Heim Foundation
{Graduate) Scholarship
1 Award at $1,500
Margaret Anderson, Rochester Institute of
Technology
Allen F. Rhodes Memorial Scholarship
1 Award at 51,500
Yehia Omar, Texas A&M University
International Gas Turbine Institute
(IGT1) Schotarship
1 Award at 54,000
Tejas Chafekar, Birla Institute of Technology
and Science-Pilani

ASME/Virginia Tech Memorial
Scholarship
1 award at 52,500
Justin Klein, Virgimia Tech College of
Engineering
2008 Clarke Scholarship (awarded
jointly with the ASME Auxiliary)
$6,000 awards to each of ten unwersities
for 2008 freshman
Matthew C Traws, Oral Roberts University

Rachel Connon, Milwaukee Schoot of
Engineering

Brian Ragenoski, Milwaukee School of
Engineering

Andrew Wyler, Milwaukee School of
Engineernng

Joshua Dorsey, Virginia Commonwealth
University

Ross Donovan, Virginia Commonwealth
Unwversity

Jacob Hammack, Virginia Commonwealth
University

Garrett Howe, Virgima Commonwealth
University

Andrew Kilgore, Virginia Commonwealth
University

Max Lopez, Virginia Commonwealth University

Austin W Short, Baylor University

Daniel Thomasson, Baylor University

Adam P Wagner, Baylor University

Nathanael ltescu, Drexel University

lan M Lacey. Drexel Universtty

Kenneth J Leibig, Drexel University

Matthew Hicks, South Dakota Schoo! of Mines
and Technology

Jordan Krell, South Dakota Schoot of Mines
and Technology

Laura Lingschelt, South Dakota School of
Mines and Technotogy

Brian Bonadies, University of Maryland.
Baltimore County

Blake R Hubbell, Unversity of Maryland.
Baltimore County

Mike Thompson, University of Maryland,
Baltimore County

Collin Jackson, University of Arkansas

David Rockwell Long, University of Arkansas

Logan Stover, University of Arkansas

Chnstian Beckmann, New Jersey Institute of
Technology

Bayan Lahham, New Jersey Instrtute of
Technology

Jaydeep Patel. New Jersey Insttute of
Technology

Raul Hernandez-Alaniz, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Sandra-Eloisa Chavez-Alfaro, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Ricardo Ortega-Alvarez, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Agustn Ortega-Arredondo, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Fernando Cano-Banda, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Jaime-Gustavo Sandoval-Castillo, Universidad
de Guanajuato

Cesar-Luis Murnieta-Chagollan, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Jose-Luis Araiza-Espinoza, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Jorge-Alejandro Martinez- Fuentes, Universidad
de Guanajuato

Luis-Alberto Sanchez-Galindo, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Jose-Roberto Vargas-Jaramillo, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Oscar-Alejandro Lopez-Nuriez, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Dawvid-Alejandro Elvira-Ortiz, Universidad de
Guanajuato

Carlos-Armando Lara-Velazquez, Universidad
de Guanajuato

Sergio-Alberto Pedroza-Villegas, Universidad
de Guanajuato

Diego-Jesus Mendoza-Zendejas, Universidad
de Guanajuato

ASME-ASME Auxiliary FIRST Clarke
Scholarship

3 awards at $5,000 each

Katelynne R Baier, Centerburg High School,
Centerburg, Chio

Levi Leppke, Homeschool, Midland, Virginia

Samuel P Nalbone, Allentown High School,
Allentown, New Jersey



HONOR ROLL OF DONORS

CONTRIBUTORS TO THE ASME FOUNDATION ANNUAL APPEAL

CENTURION CLUB

$1,000 and above

The ASME Matching Scholarship

Gift
PJ “Jm" Adam, Jr

Merle and Virgl R Carter

Jon A Ebacher
Roger Eichhorn
Wialter Garrison
Thomas G Loughlin
Jack S Parker
Arthur Schnacke

BENEFACTORS
5500 - 5999
Kenneth R Balkey
Stephen Crandall
Vern Eriksen
Richard R Grigg
Patricia M Henry
Ted Larsen
Warren R Leonard
K Keith Roe
Susan H Skemp
Michael K. Weis

PATRONS
$250 -5499
Stuart Bell

Albert E Brion, Jr
Morley Farquar
Randal Frey
Dawvid P Hardy
Margaret J Ludowese
Kim Mastalio
David Soukup
Donald N Zwiep

SPONSORS
S100-5249

Robert L Allman
Sunao Aok

Harry Armen

James L Bacon

John Behen NI

David and Lois Belden
David Lee Berger
Sidney Bernsen

Prem and Suraa) Bhatia
Kenneth L Bickham
RuthAnn Bigley

Ray M Bowen
Thomas £ Bowman
Kenneth F Brandon

HE Buttelmann

Ed Cancilla

Mark Canty, Jr
Anthony J Cappuca, Jr
Howard J Carpenter
Yu Chen

Ted A Cheuvront
James K Cole
Bruce Conlin
Robert W Cornell
Donaltd Couchman
William Craft
Allen J Curtis
Ernest Daman
Wiliam J D'’Antonio
Robert W Davies
Elison Davison
Kenneth A DeGhetto
Burt Dicht

Edgar Doehler
Rabert M Drake. Jr
Philip Dugan

Mitton Ellis

John F Elter

James L Everett
John F. Fastabend

F Joseph Fischer
Toshio Fujito

SM Gant

Roger J Gendron
Paul J Glasgow
John R Gregor
Thomas D Greider
George B Gnm
Philip Grosswerler
Frederick J Hanzalek
George N Hatsopoulos
Michael B Hayes
Frank W Henrikson
Robert L Hill

Rolf Hoexter

John F Horn
Kenneth C Hudson
Richard L Hunt
Charles J Hurst
James R Hutton
Warren E |bele
George T lkeda
Robert G Jeffers
Bruce Johnson
Marcus C Johnson
Wilfred Jones
Daniel C Kitand

Charles Kippenhan
Michael B Kjetsaa
Fred Kohloss
Steven Kushnick
Lee Langston

Ted Larsen

Chuck Larson
Richard Laudenat
Connie Lausten
Thomas Lazear
Dona Marie Lee
Byron Lee

Stephen Lehrman
John F Leste
Willam J Undblad
Tom J Love

Gerard G Lowen
Walter M Maclean
Gary E Martin
David S Mayo
Richard L. McCoy
Duncan R Mc Leish
John Mihm
Hamilton D Miranda
Donna and Jim Moody
John Morrow, Jr

C D Mote, Jr
Stanley Mozda
Richard A Mulford
Isaac Murray

Ted Nicholas

Signa and Willard Nott
Paul Oliver

Bob Page

Richard Pawliger
Bruce R Pennington
Thomas Perry

Trinh Pham

Martin L Pomerantz
R E Reader
Clayton W Raobson
W Melvyn Rogquemore
Bermnard Ross

J William Scher

G A Schurman
ME Shank

Robert Stmmons
Arthur Skillman
Russell A Smith
Jonathan C Sommers
Gmno Sovran

Holly Staffan

George B Stanton, Jr

Donald E Steele
Wilbur W Stephens
Ralph E Stine

Lee Strodtman
Salvatore Sutera
Kazuhiko Suzuki
Phil Swanson

John A Talbott
Charles J Tateosian
Harold L Taylor
Robert Teece, Sr
David H Thompson
Robert Thresher
Leroy O Tomlinson
Roy P Trowbridge
Lawrence Trupo
Judy M Vance
Charles O Velzy
Wilham E Wagner
Gilbert Waldman

T Urling Walker
John C Walter

AG Walton, Jr
Ernest W Weaver, Jr
Peter Wethsmann
JT Weissenburger
Daniel Whitney
Jack P Wiegand
Brian Will

Richard B Wilson
John P Wilson
Helmut Wolf
Sidney Woodcock

FRIENDS

$5 to $99

Jake Adkins

John Albanes
Matthew Alvarez
Courtney D Alvey
Marcelle Austin
Clyde H Babcock
Richard S Bain
Robert Balinskas
Allen Bashore, Sr
Richard D Beard
Royce Beckett
Theodore Beebe
RS Beeler

Art Bendelius
George J Bergdolt, Jr
Gerald J Bibeault
Andrew Blelloch




»

HONOR ROLL OF DONORS connnven

Rose and Robert W Bosse

Andrew J Boyes
Frank L Bradley

J Breithng
Theodore G Brna
Myron B Brookfield
Bernard Brunegraff
JM Burns

Richard W Burow
Alberto A Calderaro
William G Carlson
Kenneth Cartwnght
Wiley M Cauthen
Robert S Chase
John C Chato
Howard R Copeland
John R Currer
Loutse F Davis
Richard E Davis
William De Fotis
Vince Ditworth
Charles W Dodson
Harry Doyle
Cassandra Dugal
Daniel P Eliott
Eddie Farmer
Robert Ferencz
Burrell Fisher
Arthur Foster

R Bruce Freas
Henry J Gallo

Jack Gansky

Frank Gerchow
Bernd S Givon
James G Glenn
George J Gregule
SF Guggenheim
Frank M Gunby. Jr
WE Gunson

Carl W Hall
Stanley Halperson
George C Hanley
Dennis F Hasson
Robert Head
Dwight P Heath
Russell F Henke
Harold B R Herstedt
Robert J Hess
Gerard R Hillenbrand
Robert Hitch
Jackson W Hollis
Melvin Holubar

Frednck J Hopenwasser

Peter Hrycak
Thomas A Hunter
Barry Hyman
Jennifer Jewers
Harsh Joshi

Mark A Juds
Steve Kaercher
Guido Karcher
Judith P Kearney
Orron E Kee
John T Kephart, Jr
Larry Kielasa
Rhyn Kim
Kenneth R Klemmer
Henry Koerig
Alan Korman
Zbigniew Kowalsks
Willam Krewson
Thomas J Kuehl
Joseph Lash
David Lewts
Henry Lttle

Paul J Lombard:
George M Lucas
Michael Lubrano
Robert E Luna
Hugh Mahaffy
John Massey

Al Matiuk

Lee A Matsch
WT McCroskey
Donald M Macdonald
Marshall McDonald
John McDougall
Jerome Mende!
William Meyer
John Mihm
Edward Mitchell
Charles G Moore
Karen Moore
Doug Morison
Robert P Mott
Donald Neirthercut
Peter G Nocella
Sevgin Oktay
Roger D QOlleman
Philip P O'Nelll
Martin Payton
Frank £ Peck
John D Pellegrin
John E Perrautt

Albert C Peterson
Antonia Portela

RC Potter

L Douglas Power
Dieter Rall

Donald G Richardson
John W Rockensies
LE Root
Ferdinand Rosa
David A Rossi
Wilfred T Rouleau
William Rowen
John Rowley
Ernest F Ruppe
James R Russell
James B Russell
Raymond J Sacks
Ralph A Sallee
Robert L San Martin
Alfred G Schoebrunn
Aleck W Serkiz
Larry Sevenker

E Joseph Sharkey, Jr
Akira Shima

John E Sirmalis
Fernando Sisto
Frank D Skinner
Earl B Smith

Frank Smollon
David G Spokely
AV Sninivasan
Beno Sternlicht
Robert Stieg
Richard C Stoeffler
Richard Stonage. Jr
Robert H Stone
Richard A. Sturley
Henry L. Sundberg
George Sutton

G F Swainson
George W Swift
Uoyd Taylor

John T Tielking
Lawrence C Tobias
Paul D Vecera
John Vondras
Anthony Weasler 1
Robert M Welch
Eltwood Werry

Jim Whiteside

Blarr L Wildermuth
Wilbur Wilhelm

Dean S Williams
Richard E Willis
Robert E Winkler
Richard T Wise
Charles K Wissel
Dayton Wittke
Lee E Whight
Robert Wurtz
DL Yeager
Stanley Yokel!
Ronald Young
Leonard P Zick

MEMORIAL

CONTRIBUTIONS

In Memory of Andrew S
Green

Lihas E Green

Corporate Matching Gifts
On Behalf of Damel Kiland

BP Foundation, Inc

On Behalf of Suraay Bhatia
The Caterpillar Foundation

ENGINEERING THE

GREATER GOOD

CAMPAIGN

Babcock Power, Inc

Thomas M Barlow

Arthur Bergles

Susan Ipri Brown

James W Coaker

Ernest Daman

Duke Energy

Margaret and John F Elter

Donald Frikken

Marc W Goldsmith

Barbara and Richard Goldstein

Amos E Holt

Judith P Kearney

Warren R Leonard

John C Mihm

Robert T Simmons

Terry E Shoup

Memoral Contributions In
memory of Harold Hering

Dons B Hutchings

Corporate Matching Gifts
On Behalf of Philip
Grossweiler

ExxonMobil Foundation



AWARD AND SCHOLARSHIP DONORS

Ward S. and Edith Jacob Award

A Moutsoglou

Bruce J. Heim Scholarship
Bruce J Heim Foundation

Joe Falcon Award Fund
Joseph A Falcon

Von Flue Award
Bobby L Green
ASME Milton C. Shaw
Medal Endowment
Amit Bagchi
Christopher A Brown
Dr R H (Bob) Brown
Abhijit Chandra
George Chryssolouris
David Dornfeld
Thomas N Farris
Steve Hayashi

Uwe Heisel

Robert Hocken

Yong Huang

IS Jawahir

Ming C Leu

D FF Ling

Richard P McDermott
S N Melkote

Araya Osamu

Devdas M Pai
Shivakumar Raman
WS Sampath

Anil Srivastava
Soundar R Tirupatikumara
Noritsugu Umehara
Michael Vogt
Amitabh Vyas

Kuo K Wang

Roland Welll
Shuangye Wu

Kazuo Yamazaki

THE ASME FOUNDATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2008-2009

JOHN F ELTER
CHAIR OF THE BOARD

Executive Director

Center for Sustamable Ecosystem
Nanotechnologies

University at Albany

THOMAS D PESTORIUS
Vice CHAIR
Chief Executive Officer and
President
H&P Inc.

THOMAS M BARLOW
PRESIDENT, ASME

JAMES W COAKER
Principal
Coaker and Company, PC

LEES LANGSTON
Professor Emernitus
University of Connecticut

THOMAS G. LOUGHLIN
Executive Director, ASME

REGIS A. MATZIE
Senior Vice President
Chief Technology Officer
Westinghouse Electric Company,
LLc

ROBERT E. NICKELL
President
Applied Science and Technology
Inc

TERRY E. SHOUP
Professor
Santa Clara University

SUSAN H. SKEMP
Executive Director
Center for Ocean Energy
Technology
Florida Atlantic University

JOHN A. SWANSON
President

Swanson Analysis Services, Inc.

NINA WEBB
ASME AuxiLIARY

WARD 0. WINER
Charr

School of Mechanical Engineering

Georgia Institute of Technology

CHARLA K WISE
Vice President, Business
Operations
Lockheed Martin Assocrates

HONORARY MEMBERS
K. KEITH ROE
CHAIR EMERITUS

Chairman and President
Burns and Roe Enterprises, Inc

LYNDEN F DAVIS
ARCHIMEDES CLUB LIAISON

STAFF
JUDITH P KEARNEY
SECRETARY

Director of Development
The ASME Foundation

WARREN R. LEONARD
Executive Director
The ASME Foundation

MICHAEL T. WEIS
TREASURER

The ASME Foundation




THE ASME FOUNDATION ARCHIMEDES CLUB

The Archimedes Club recognizes foresighted members and friends of ASME who demonstrate their commitment
to the Society and to the future of mechanical engineering through an estate provision or other planned gift to

The ASME Foundation.

The generosity of the Archimedes Club places an enduring impnint on ASME  Theirs 1s an expression of farth in
our mussion to further the goals of the mechanical engineering community through student scholarships, educa-
tional grants, and awards recognizing service and achievement

4I;E‘§WPlanned Gift Face Value Amount

PLATINUM $1,000,000 and above

GOLD $500,000 to $999,999

SILVER $100,000 to $499,999
BRONZE $25,000 to $99,999

MEMBER All Planned Gifts up to $24,999

ARCHIMEDES CLUB MEMBERSHIP

PLATINUM
Margaret and Leighton Orr

GOLD

John A. Swanson
Mary Evans Stowell Thompson

SILVER

PJ. *Jim"” Adam, Jr

Robert J. Cepluch

Lynden F. Davis

Nancy and Roland Fitzroy

Richard J Goldstein

St Clair F. Luzz, Sr.

Carol and Alien F Rhodes

K Kertth Roe

Linda Kloeblen Tang and Thomas C Tang
Roy P. Trowbridge

BRONZE

Mahesh C Aggarwal
Irma and Robert A. Bennett
RuthAnn Bigley
Merle and Virgil R. Carter
Rose and Samuel L. Collier
Charles Concordia
Falcon Family Trust
Manlyn and Willis W. Gardner
Francesca and Joe M. Holm
Patricia and Duane P Jordan
Warren R. Leonard

In Memory of Warren Leonard, Sr.
Sonia and Raj K Manchanda
Thomas G. Loughlin

In Memory of Julius A Naab
Susan H. Skemp
Chor W Tan

Harvey A. Wagner
George C. Wiedersum
James D. Woodburn
Robert Wurtz

MEMBER

Thomas M. Barlow

Elizabeth C. Bamma

David L. Belden

Betty L. Bowersox

James W. Coaker

John J Corcoran

John F. Elter

Alma Martinez Fallon

Donald R. Frikken

Marc W. Goldsmith

Philip W Hamilton

Henry M Koenig

June Ling

E. Roland Maki

The Estate of James McHugh
Loretta C. McHugh

Magda and Michael B Michaud
John C. Mihm

Robert N Pangbom

Victona A Rockwell

Byron G. Schieber, Jr.

Betsy and Terry E. Shoup
Kathryne and Robert T. Simmons
Pamela and David J. Soukup
Ruthy and Keith B Thayer
Nina and Tal Webb

Myma and Sam Y. Zamnk

POSTHUMOUSLY
DISTINGUISHED
Willis Thompson

THE ASME FOUNDATION

2008-2009 PLANNED
GIVING ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

MEMBERS
John C Mihm, Chair
Betty L. Bowersox
Lynden F. Davis
Duane P. Jordan
Joseph A. Falcon
K Keith Roe
Terry E Shoup
Susan H. Skemp

ASME
Judith P. Keammey
Warren R. Leonard




HONORS AND AWARD RECIPIENTS

ASME MEDALIST

Nam Pyo Suh
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

BERGLES-ROHSENOW YOUNG
INVESTIGATOR AWARD IN HEAT
TRANSFER

William P, King
Unwersity of llhnois, Urbana-
Champaign

PER BRUEL GOLD MEDAL

Earl G. Wilhams
Naval Research Laboratory

EDWIN F. CHURCH MEDAL

Wilbur J. (Webb) Marner
Jet Propulsion Laboratory

DANIEL C. DRUCKER MEDAL

James R. Barber
University of Michigan

THOMAS A. EDISON PATENT
AWARD

Alex J. Severinsky
Fueleo LLC

WILLIAM T. ENNOR
MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY MEDAL OF
ASME/SME

Jun Ni
Unwersity of Michigan

FLUIDS ENGINEERING AWARD

Ronald J. Adrian
Arizona State Unwversity

Y.C. FUNG YOUNG
INVESTIGATOR AWARD

Robert L. Mauck
Unwversity of Pennsylvania

MELVIN R. GREEN CODES AND
STANDARDS MEDAL

Louis E. Hayden Jr.

Lafayette College

HEAT TRANSFER MEMORIAL
AWARD

SCIENCE

Richard H. Pletcher
lowa State Unwversity

HEAT TRANSFER MEMORIAL
AWARD

ART

Jong H. Kim
Electric Power Research Institute

HEAT TRANSFER MEMORIAL
AWARD

GENERAL

Cristina H. Amon
University of Toronto

MAYO D. HERSEY AWARD
Richard F Salant
Georgia Institute of Technology
Patrick J. Higgins

Jayaraman Raja
Unwversity of North Carolina

SOICHIRO HONDA MEDAL

David F Merrion
David F Merrion LLC

HONORARY MEMBERS

David L. Belden
United Engineering Foundation

Charles M. Vest

Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Winfred M Phillips

Unwversity of Florida

William A. Weiblen
Pratt & Whitney - Retired

INTERNAL COMBUSTION
ENGINE AWARD

Ronald D. Matthews
University of Texas

ASME JOHNSON & JOHNSON
CONSUMER COMPANIES, INC.
MEDAL

Richmond Area Program for
Minonities in Engineering Inc.
Virginia State University

WARNER T. KOITER MEDAL
Stelios Kyriakides

The University of Texas
ROBERT E. KOSKI MEDAL

Jan Ove Palmberg
Linkoping University

FRANK KREITH ENERGY
AWARD

Robert H Socolow
Princeton University

BERNARD F. LANGER NUCLEAR
CODES AND STANDARDS
AWARD

Mary Drouin
United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

GUSTUS L. LARSON MEMORIAL
AWARD

Anna G. Stefanopoulou
Unwversity of Michigan

H. R. LISSNER MEDAL

Thomas P. Andnacchi
Stanford Unwversity

MACHINE DESIGN AWARD

J. Michael McCarthy
Unwversity of California, Irvine

CHARLES T. MAIN STUDENT
SECTION AWARD
GOLD

Brianne Marie Wilburne
The Pennsylvania State University

SILVER

Eduardo Jose Barrientos
Umiversidad Simdn Bolivar

M. EUGENE MERCHANT
MANUFACTURING MEDAL OF
ASME/SME

Patrick A. McKeown
Cranfield University

VAN C. MOW MEDAL

Michael S. Sacks
Unwversity of Pittsburgh

NADAI MEDAL
Lambert Ben Freund
Brown Unwersity

BURT L. NEWKIRK AWARD

Robert W. Carpick
University of Pennsylvania



HONORS AND AWARD RECIPIENTS connmuen

OLD GUARD EARLY CAREER
AWARD

Kalan R. Guiley
The Boeing Company

RUFUS OLDENBURGER MEDAL

Neville J. Hogan
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

PERFORMANCE TEST CODES

Steven P. Nuspl
Babcoack & Wilcox

Pl TAU SIGMA GOLD MEDAL

A. John Hart
Unwversity of Michigan

JAMES HARRY POTTER GOLD
MEDAL

Claus Borgnakke
Unwversity of Michigan

PRESSURE VESSEL AND PIPING
MEDAL

Charles Becht IV
Becht Engineering Company

DIXY LEE RAY AWARD

Robert G. Watts
Tulane University

RALPH COATS ROE MEDAL

Bonnie J. Dunbar
Seattle Museum of Flight

CHARLES RUSS RICHARDS
MEMORIAL AWARD

Edwin Daniel Hirleman, Jr.
Purdue University

SAFETY CODES AND STANDARDS
MEDAL

Michael C. Polagye
FM Global

R. TOM SAWYER AWARD
Michael G. Dunn
The Ohio State University

BEN C. SPARKS MEDAL

Scott G. Danielson
Arizona State University

SPIRIT OF ST. LOUIS MEDAL

Paul M. Bevilaqua
Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company

STUDENT SECTION ADVISOR
AWARD

Timothy C. Scott
Unwersity of Virgima

J. HALL TAYLOR MEDAL

Owen F. Hedden
Codes & Standards Consulting

ROBERT HENRY THURSTON
LECTURE AWARD

Huajian Gao
Brown University

TIMOSHENKO MEDAL

Zdenek P. Bazant
Northwestern Unwversity

YERAM S. TOULOUKIAN AWARD

Andreas Mandelis
Unwersity of Toronto

Koichi Watanabe
Kero University

GEORGE WESTINGHOUSE MEDAL

GOLD

Essam E. Khalil
Cairo University

SILVER

Somrat Kerdsuwan
King Mongkut University of Technology,
North Bangkok

HENRY R. WORTHINGTON MEDAL

Manfred Rautenberg
University of Hannover, Germany

BLACKALL MACHINE TOOL &
GAGE AWARD

Robert J. Hocken
University of North Carolina, Charlotte

Jimmie A. Miller

Unwversity of North Carolina, Charlotte
K. Scott Smith

Unwversity of North Carolina, Charlotte

Bethany A. Woody
Insitutec

GAS TURBINE AWARD

Tim Rice

ALSTOM
David Bell
ALSTOM

Gurnam Singh
ALSTOM

MELVILLE MEDAL

Paul Cantin

General Electric Aviation

Dawvid Christensen

General Electric Aircraft Engines
David Gutz

General Electric Aircraft Engines
Peter N. Szucs

General Electric Aircraft Engines
AsplI R Wadia

GE Aviation
Manuj Dhingra

Georgia Institute of Technology
James Armor

Georgia Institute of Technology
JVR. Prasad

Georgia Institute of Technology

Yedidia Neumeier
Georgia Institute of Technology

PRIME MOVERS AWARD

Robert Brandt, Jr.
Eastern Instruments

WORCESTER REED WARNER
MEDAL

David G. Lilley
Oklahoma State University

ARTHUR L. WILLISTON MEDAL

WINNER

Michael Simmon
United States Military Academy

SECOND
Tessa Rae Nott

United States Coast Guard Academy

THIRD

Elizabeth Betterbed
United States Military Academy



THE ASME FOUNDATION BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2008-2009

JOHN F ELTER
CHAIR OF THE BoARD
Executive Director

Center for Sustainable Ecosystem
Nanotechnologies

University at Albany

K. KEITH ROE

CHAIR EMERITUS

Chairman and President

Burns and Roe Enterprises, Inc.

PJ. JIM™ ADAM, JR.
CHAIR EMERITUS
Black & Veatch Holding Company

ADALBERTO ALFONSO, JR.
Vice President
Florida Power & Light Company

DAVID L. BELDEN
Execumive DIRECTOR EMERITUS
ASME

STUART R. BELL
Dean of Engineering
University of Kansas

JACK T. COFFMAN
Senior Vice President
Oklahoma Gas and Electric

D. EDWARD CROW

Distinguished Professor-in-
Residence

University of Connecticut

NANCY D. FITZROY
Retired
General Electric

WALTER R. GARRISON
Chairman
CDI Corporation

ROBERT M. GUEZURAGA
Retired
Medtronic, Inc

GEORGE N. HATSOPOULOS
Chairman Emeritus
Thermo Electron Corporation

JOSEPH KOVACH
Vice President

Engineering & Manufacturing
Technology

Hydraulic Group
Parker Hannifin Corporation

ALLAN E. KUKOSKI

Senior Vice President
Engineering

Hitachi Power Systems

THOMAS G. LOUGHLIN
Executive Director
ASME

KIM |. MASTALIO
President

Energy Services Division
Black & Veatch Corporation

JOHN C. MIHM
President
JCM Consulung Technologies, Inc.

C. DAN MOTE, JR.
President
University of Maryland

WINFRED M. PHILLIPS
Vice President for Research
Unwversity of Florida

MICHAEL RENCHECK
Senior Vice President

Engineering, Technical and
Environmental Services

Amenican Electric Power Service

DAVID R. SMITH

Director, Production Systems
Engineening and Technology

Eastman Kodak Company

RICHARD H. STANLEY
Chair
Stanley Group

JOHN A. SWANSON
President
Swanson Analysis Services, Inc

ROY P. TROWBRIDGE
Retired
General Motors Corporation

WARD O. WINER

Chair

School of Mechanical Engineering
Georgia Institute of Technology

JAMES F. WOOD

President and Chief Executive
Officer

Babcock Power Inc

CHARLES L. WU

Director, Manufacturing
and Vehicle Design

Ford Motor Company

WARREN R LEONARD
Executive Director
The ASME Foundation




STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year ended June 30, 2009

(With Comparative Totals for June 30. 2008)

Operating revenue
Contnbutions
Interest and dividends, net of
investment fees of $56,563 in
2009 and $80,608 in 2008
Net assets released from restnctions
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses (note 7)
Grants
Contributions to ASME
programs (note 3)
Scholarships, awards, and honoraria
Development office salanes and
benefits (note 3)
Medals, plaques. and certificates
Occupancy and administration {(note 3)
Professional and consulung fees
Reproduction, stationery, and supphes
Travel, postage, and other
Total operating expenses
Excess (Deficit) of operating
revenue over operating expenses

Nonoperating activity
Realized/unrealized loss on
nvestments and split interest
agreements (note 4)
(Decrease)Increase in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2009
Total

2008
Total

Temporarily
restricted

Permanently

Unrestricted restricted

$ 221583 $314381 $ 107750 §$ 643714 $2593323
239.470 365,068 54,514 659,052 642,152
449,524 (449,524) - - -
910,577 229,925 162,264 1,302,766 3,235,475
242,678 - - 242,678 165,743
189177 - - 189,171 195,000
346,750 - - 346,750 295.670
235,496 - - 235,496 216,248
58,120 - - 58,120 59.564
88,954 - - 88,954 111,665
18,797 - - 18,797 32,623
12,217 - - 12,217 18,909
109,057 - - 109,057 102,935
1,301,240 - - 1.301,240 1,198,357
(390.663) 229.925 162.264 1,526 2,037.118
(1.988.024) (2.483,269) (1.467) (4472760)  (1,963,042)
(2,378,687)  (2,253.344) 160,797  (4.471,234) 74,076
10,116,948 8,174,325 4,312,958 22,604,231 22,530,155
$7738.261  $5920.981  $4,473,755 $18,132997 $22,604,231

See accompanying notes to financial statements

Marks Paneth & Shron ..

M8 Ceruficd Public Accountants & Consultants

Independent Auditors” Report

The Board of Directors
The ASME Foundation, Inc

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of
The ASME Foundation, inc  (the “Foundation”) as of June 30, 2009,
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year
then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Foundation’s management Our responsibility s to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit The prior year sum-
manzed comparative information has been denved from the Founda-
tion’s 2008 financial statements and, In our report dated September 8,
2008, we expressed an unqualified optnion on those financial state-
ments

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards gen-
erally accepted In the United States of America Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal mis-
statement An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates

continued on next page
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of June 30, 2009
(With Comparative Totals for

June 30, 2008) 2009 2008
L] ]
Assets
Cash (Note 8) $ 408,609 $ 679994
Student loans recewvable, less
allowance for doubtful accounts of
$89.182 1n 2009 and $100.219
in 2008 1,176,435 1,104,024
Medal inventory 182,291 186,581
Investments (Note 4) 16,813,956 21,145,251
Total assets $18,581,291 $23,125.850
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabiities
Accounts payable and
accrued expenses $ 10294 $ 24107
Annuities payable 438,000 497512
Total habilities 448,294 521,619
Net assets
Unrestncted 7738,261 10,116,948
Temporanly restncted
(Notes 5 and 6) 5,920,981 8,174,325
Permanently restricted
(Notes 5 and 6) 4,473,755 4,312,958
Total net assets 18,132,997 22,604,231
Total liabiities and net assets $18,581,291 $23.125,850

L |
See accompanying notes to financial statements

continued from previous page

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financiat
statement presentation We believe that our audit provides a reason-
able basrs for our opinton
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
farly, in all matenial respects, the financial position of The ASME
Foundation, Inc as of June 30, 2009, and the changes In its net
assets and 1ts cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Amenca
New York, NY
October 26, 2009

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended June 30, 2009
(With Comparative Totals for

June 30, 2008) 2009 2008
I EE———

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease) Increase in net assets $(4.471,234) $ 74076
Adjustments to reconcile (decrease)
increase N net assets to net cash
provided (used in) operating activities
Endowment contributions
and interest and dividends
required to be added to
permanently restricted
net assets (162,264) (1,167348}
Bad debt (recapture)/expense (11,037) 12,334
Change in the value of split
interest agreements 204,934 85,862
Realized/unrealized loss
on nvestments 4,267,826 1,877,180
Changes in assets and habilites
Decrease (increase) n
medal inventory 14,290 (37092)
Decrease In
accounts payable
and accrued expenses (13.813) (9.324)
Loans 1ssued to students (364,775) (365.657)
Collection of loans from
students 303,401 243977
Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities (232,672) 714,008
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of units in the
investment pool of ASME (641,288) (1.377558)
Sales of units in the investment
pool of ASME 499,823 180,035
Loss on sale of contributed
securities — (4 820)
Net cash used in investing actvibes (141.465) (1,202.343)
Cash flows from financing activities
Endowment contnbutions and interest
and dwvidends required to be added
to permanently restricted net assets 162,264 1,167348
Annuity payments (69.512) (58.947)
Increase in annuities payable - 15880
Net cash provided by financing
actvities 102,752 1,124,281
Net (decrease) increase n
cash and cash equivalents (271.385) 635,946

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of year

$_ 408,609 $ 679994

|
See accompanying notes to financial statements
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1. Organization

The ASME Foundatron, Inc ({the Foundaton) was incorporated as a not-
for-profit supporting organization on February 7, 1986 to promote the art,
saience, and practice of mechanical engineering throughout the world
and engage in actmvties which support The American Society Of Mechan-
ical Engineers ("ASME") The Foundation is affilated with ASME, but not
controlled by ASME The Foundation 1s exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code

The Foundation provides the following services

* Encourages and rewards outstanding achievement in mechanical
engineering by obtaining funds for the conferring of honors and
awards on persons and organizations who or which have made sub-
stantial contributions to the advancement of mechanical engineer-
Ing,

+ Obtains funding and awards scholarships, grants, student loans
and/or awards which support and expand career opportunities or
professional growth m the field of mechanical engineening through
education and research,

+ Sponsors programs and projects such as lectures, seminars, and
chinics which contnibute to the continuing education and profession-
al growth of practicing mechanical engineers, and

« Supports research in mechanical engineenng and the rapid disserm-
naton of results throughout the community of mechanical engineers

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting

Basis of Presentation
The Foundation’s net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are
classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restric-
tons Accordingly. the net assets of the Foundation and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows
Unrestricted net assels Net assets that are not subject to donor-
imposed stipulauons
Termporanly restricted net assets Net assets subject to donor-imposed
supulauons that will be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or
the passage of ime
Permanently restricted net assets Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulatrons that they be maintained permanently by the
Foundation Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Founda-
tion to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for
general or specific purposes
Revenues are reported as increases In unfestricted net assets unless
their use 1s imited by donor-imposed restricions Expenses are reported
as decreases in unrestricted net assets Gains and losses on investments
and other assets or habiltties are reported as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless therr use 1s restricted by explicit donor stip-
ulation or by law Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (ie,

CONTINUED
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the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time
period has elapsed) are reported as net assets released from restrictions

The Foundation adopted the Financral Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB™) Staff Position (“FSP™) No 117-1 ("FSP No 117-1") Endow-
ment of Not-for-Profit Organizations Net Asset Classification of Funds
Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of
Instituttonal Funds Act ("UPMIFA"), and Enhanced Disclosures for all
Endowment Funds (Note 6)

Student Loans Receivable

Histoncally, the Foundation has not experienced significant bad debt loss-
es As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Foundation determined that an
allowance for uncollectible accounts Is necessary for Student Loans
receivable in the amount of $89,182 and $100,219, respectively The
determination 1s based on its historical loss expenence and consideratton
of the aging of the Student Loans recewvable Student Loans are written-
off directly when all recewvable collection efforts have been exhausted

Medal Inventory
Medal inventory 1s carried in the financral statements at the lower of cost,
which i1s determined using the first-in, first-out method. or market.

Fair Value Implementation
Effective July 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted FASB Statement No 157,
Fair Value Measurements (SFAS No 157), which provides a framework
for measuring farr value under generally accepted accounting principles
SFAS No 157 apphes to alf financial instruments that are being measured
and reported on a fair value basis

In February 2008, the FASB 1ssued FASB Staff Posttion No 157-2,
Effective Date of FASB Statement No 157, which permits a one-year
deferral for the implementation of SFAS No 157 with regard to nonfinan-
cial assets and hiabilites that are not recognized or disclosed at farr value
in the financial statements on a recurnng basis  The Foundation effec-
tively adopted SFAS No 157 for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008,
except for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial abilities that are recog-
nized or disclosed at farr value in the financial statements on a nonrecur-
nng basis for which delayed application 1s permitted until the fiscal year
beginming July 1, 2009 The adoption of the remaining provisions of
SFAS No 157 1s not expected to have a material impact on the Founda-
tion's statements of financial position, activities or cash flows

As defined n SFAS No 157, fair value 1s the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a hability in an orderly trans-
action between market participants at the measurement date  In deter-
mining fair value. the Foundation uses vanous methods including market,
income and cost approaches Based on these approaches, the Founda-
tion often utilzes certam assumptions that market participants would use
In pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and or
the nisks inherent in the input to the valuation technique These Inputs
can be readily observable, market corroborated, or generally unobserv-
able inputs The Foundation utilizes valuation techniques that maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs  Based on the observability on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques the Foundation is required to provide the following informa-
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tton used to determine fair values Financial assets and liabilties carried
at far value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three
categories
* Level 1 Valuauons for assets and liabilites traded in active exchange
markets, such as the New York Stock Exchange Level 1 also
includes US Treasury and federal agency secunities and federal
agency mortgage-backed securities, which are traded by dealers or
brokers in active markets Valuations are obtained from readily avail-
able pncing sources for market transactions mvolving identical
assets or liabiities
* Level 2 Valuations for assets and habilibes traded in less active deal-
er or broker markets Valuations are obtained from third-party pric-
Ing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities
* Level 3 Valuations for assets and liabilities that are dernved from
other valuation methodologies, including option pricing models, dis-
counted cash flow models or simidar techniques, and not based on
market exchange, dealer, or broker-traded transactions Level 3 val-
uations incorporate certain assumptions and projections in deter-
mining the fair value assigned to such assets or habilities

Split Interest Agreements

The Foundation receives contributions in the form of charitable gift annu-
iies and trusts for which the Foundation 1s the trustee Such split interest
agreements typically provide for payments to a donor or therr beneficiary a
fixed amount for a specified period The time period can be for the life of
the donor or his/her designee The assets received are recognized at fair
value when received, and an annuity payable Is recorded at the present
value of future cash flows expected to be paid to the donor or his/her
designee based upan montality tables and interest assumptions Contrbu-
tion revenue is recognized as the difference between these two amounts
Contributions, investments, and a hability to annuitants are recognized by
the Foundation in the period in which the assets are donated Adjust-
ments to the annuity payable to reflect amortization of the discount and
changes in the life expectancy of the donor or his/her beneficiary are rec-
ognized in the statement of activities

Contributions
Contributions, which include unconditronal promises to give (pledges),
are recognized as revenue in the penod received

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting prin-
ciples generally accepted in the United States of America requires man-
agement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabites at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results
could differ from those estimates

Prior Year Comparative Information

The financial statements are presented with 2008 summarized compara-
tve information With respect to the statement of activities, such prior year
information 1s presented in total, but not by net asset class Such informa-
tion does not include sufficient detall to constitute a presentation in con-
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formity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction
with the Foundation's 2008 financial statements from which the summa-
rized information was derived

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated, for potental recognition and disclosure,
events subsequent to the statement of financial position date through
October 26, 2009, the date the financial statements were available to be
1ssued No events have occurred subsequent to the statement of financial
posttion date through October 26, 2009 that would require adjustment to
or disclosure in the financial statements

3. Transactions with ASME

The Foundation has no employees and receives administrative support
from ASME ASME charges the Foundation for Development office space
and other services In fiscal years 2009 and 2008, such charges totaled
$340,000 and $327.913, respectively in fiscal years 2009 and 2008, the
Foundation made contributions of $189,171 and $195,000, respectively, to
ASME in support of honors and awards In fiscal year 2008, ASME con-
tributed $750,000 to the Foundation for the estabishment of the Engi-
neering the Greater Good Campaign

4. Investments

Although available for operating purposes when necessary, the invest-
ment portfolio 1s generally constdered by management to be invested on a
long-term basis The Foundation’s investments consist of an undivided
interest in the nvestment pool of ASME ASME pooled investments con-
sist of mutual funds, bonds and notes, common and preferred stock and
money market funds Investments of the pool are recorded at fair value
based upon quoted market prices Realized and unrealized gains and
losses are recognized as changes in net assets in the periods in which
they occur, and interest and dividends are recognized as revenue n the
penod eamed At June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Foundation's interest had
a cost basis of $19.529,704 and $20.841,086, respectwvely, and a far value
of $16,813,956 and $21,145,251, respectively All investments are Level 1,
quoted pnices in active markets for identical assets

Investments are subject to market volatiity which could substantially
change the carrying value in the near term

During fiscal year 2008, the Foundation elected to change its method
for calculating the cost basis of its Investments from the average cost
accounting method to specific lot method Management believes that
the change in methods, resulting in a change n recording realized/unre-
alized gains and losses, I1s iImmaterial to the financial statements The
change had no effect on the change in the net assets

The change n fair value of investments for the years ended June 30,
20089 and 2008 consisted of the following

2009 2008

Net realized (loss) gain on
Investment transactions $(1.452,847) $ 731,079
Net unreahzed loss (3.019913) (2.694,121)
$(4.472,760) $(1,963.042)
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5. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporartly restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets are restricted by donors to the following purposes or future periods at June 30,
2009 and 2008 The iIncome earned on permanently restncted net assets I1s added to either temporarily restncted net assets or permanently restricted net

2009

assets
Temporarily
restricted
Award programs $3.940,279
Scholarship and fellowship programs 390,241
Grants and other programs 492,431
College programs in power engineering 65,048
US engineering programs 316,942
Gift annuity 178,712
Student loan program 537328
$5,920,981

6. Endowment Net Assets

2008
Permanently Temporarily Permanently
restricted restricted restricted
$1.310,684 $4,948,859 $1.233,277
3,148,071 1,382,064 3,064,681
- 426,745 -
- 82,101 -
- 383,591 -
- 307,852 -
15.000 643.113 15,000
$4,473,755 $8.174,325 $4,312,958

FSP No 117-1 provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit orgamization that is
subject to UPMIFA The FSP No 117-1 also improves disclosure about the organization's endowment funds, whether or not the organization

1S subject to UPMIFA

The Foundation’s Board of Governors have interpreted New York State nonprofit law as requiring the preservation of the historical dollar value of the
onginal donor restricted endowment gift as of the gift date, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary See note 2 for how the Foundation main-

tamns its net assets

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2009

Temporarily
Restricted

74,325

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $8.1
Contnbuton to endowments 3
Investment Actvity

14,381

Interest and dvidends 365,068
Unrealized loss on investments (1.684,225)
Realized loss on investments (799,044)
Total iInvestment activity (2,118,201)
Amount appropnated for expenditure (449.524)
Endowment net assets, end of year $5.920,981

Total

Permanently Restricted
Restricted Investments
$4.312,958 $12,487.283
107,750 422131
54,514 419,582
(940) (1.685,165)
(527) (799,571)
53.047 (2,065,154)
— (449,524)

$ 4,473,755 $10,394,736

Endowment net assets of $10,394,736 are included with investments on the statement of financial position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

From uime to tme, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor requires
the Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual duration Deficiencies of this nature are reported in either restnicted or unrestricted net assets  These
deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred in the economy as a whole, whereby the fair market value of the donor restrict-
ed endowment fund was below the amount that s required to be retained permanently by $506,147 as of June 30, 2009

7. Functional Expenses

8. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Foundation's expenses, which are reported by natural classification in The Foundation mamntains cash and cash equivalents in a major financial

the accompanying statement of actvities, benefited the following program nstituon Cash in banks are insured by the Federal Depostt Insurance
and supporting services for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 Corporation (“FDIC"} During 2009, FDIC insurance coverage for interest
2009 2008 bearing accounts was increased from $100,000 to $250,000, expiring
Program senvices December 31, 2013 For non-interest beanng accounts, such coverage is
Awards $ 451178 $ 430,113 unlimited to December 31, 2009 Buning the current fiscal year, the Foun-
Grants 242678 165,743 dation does not have cash balances in the financial institution In excess of
Scholarships and fellowships 230,651 207084 the kit
Student loan program 6,722 20,955
940,229 823,895
Management and general 21,011 142,472
Development 340,000 231,990
$1,301,240 $1,198,357




